

Date: April 20, 2026

To: Toronto and East York Community Council

From: Mike Barnet, Director, Enforcement and Street Management

Re: Cadorna Avenue – Accessible Parking Space – Re-opening item TE26.26
(Ward 14, Toronto Danforth)

Transportation Services is requesting that the Ward 14 Councillor re-open Item TE26.26, titled “Accessible Parking Spaces – October 2025 (Delegated)”, at the April 30, 2026, meeting of Toronto and East York Community Council. The re-opening is necessary to rescind the previous recommendation to install an accessible parking space on Cadorna Avenue. Staff request that this memorandum accompany the Councillor’s letter.

This memorandum is about a matter that Community Council has delegated authority from City Council to make a final decision.

Summary

- ☒ Staff **support** the draft recommendations provided below
- ☐ Staff **do not support** the draft recommendations provided below
- ☐ Staff do not have sufficient data and/or time to determine if the draft recommendations provided below can be supported by staff, at this time.

Draft Recommendations

1. *Toronto and East York Community Council re-open Item TE26.26, headed "Accessible Parking Spaces - October 2025 (Delegated)", from the Director, Traffic Management, Transportation Services, for further consideration, pertaining only to the accessible parking space on the east side of Cadorna Avenue.*
2. *Toronto and East York Community Council delete the entry in Attachment 1, On-street Accessible Parking Spaces to be Installed/Removed, attached to the report (October 22, 2025) from the Director, Traffic Management, Transportation Services, pertaining only to the accessible parking space on the east side of Cadorna Avenue, and replace it with the following:*

*On-street accessible parking spaces to be removed (Table 2):
Ward 14 Location:*

Cadorna Avenue, east side, between a point 89 metres south of Cosburn Avenue and a point 5.5 metres further south.

At its meeting on October 22, 2025, Toronto and East York Community Council approved, among other locations, the installation of an on-street accessible parking space on the east side of Cadorna Avenue. The Community Council decision can be found at:

[Agenda-item History 2025.TE26.26](#)

Transportation Services has since confirmed that the approved accessible parking space on Cadorna Avenue is no longer in use and can be removed. As the original approval occurred less than one year ago, Council procedures require that the previously approved item be re-opened and amended in order to rescind the accessible parking space.

Financial Impact

Staff have not been able to develop engineering estimates for this work but based on previous experience and similar work in the past, we expect the costs associated with approving the draft recommendation above will be approximately \$500.00. As this work was not anticipated, it has not been specifically included in any approved budgets. Completion of the work would be subject to availability and competing priorities within future Transportation Services Operating Budgets, unless a specific funding source is identified by the Councillor and approved by Toronto and East York Community Council.

Contact

Dan Clement, CET, Manager Traffic Operations (Area 1), Transportation Services, 416-396-3226, Dan.Clement@toronto.ca